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February 28, 2025  
 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 3 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION  
 
 
Project Title: Snowden Pedestrian Bridge No. 879043 
Project No.: 20240235 
 
 
A. Email from Mrs. Thelma E. Garcia, from GLF Construction Corporation; on February 20, 

2025, at 12:25 PM (Email Attached). 
 
Question No. 1: This question is Electrical/Structural related to the recessed Alphabet Lighting 

Installed in the 1.5-inch pedestrian handrail as show in Detail A Sheet 23 of 39. 
 

a) Pay Item Notes 715-1-11 Lighting Conductors, Insulated, No. 10 or less. 
Item includes conductors in the railings. The Pay Items do not include provisions 
for a raceway (conduit) or approved raceway to be installed. 

 
Answer No.1: No raceway (conduit) required, conductors to be installed inside handrailing. 
 
 
Question No. 2: b) Is the Pedestrian Handrail to be UL? 
 
Answer No. 2: Yes, it is. 
 
 
Question No. 3: c) Sheet 25 of 29 Notes 1. All wires external to Control Cabinet to be terminated 

to a terminal in the handrail. 
Can the County please provide details on termination in the handrail. 

 
Answer No. 3: The note as stated above is incorrect, actual note is “All wires external to Control 

Cabinet to be terminated to a terminal.”  No terminals are needed in railing.  The 
conductors from the Control Cabinet shall be routed to the LED driver as shown 
in the plans.  The conductors for the lighting in the handrailing shall be routed 
as show in the plans and through the handrailing to each light as specified by 
the manufacture terminating at the last light in each handrailing. 

 
Question No. 4: d) Sheet B-1 of 39 Ped Bridge Structure Plans General Notes: 

Item W.  The contractor’s EOR is responsible for the design and detailing of the 
Steel Truss Bridge Superstructure Including Trusses, Concrete Deck, Bridge 
Railing, Floor Beams, Bridge Joints, Bearing Assemblies and Anchor Bolts. 
Sheet B-4 of 39 Notes 3. The Contractor shall submit shop drawings signed and 
sealed by a Florida Registered Engineer for the proposed Railing. 
The question being back to the raceway, conductors and terminations to the 
recessed lighting. 



 
Answer No. 4: No raceway (conduit) required, conductors to be installed inside handrailing. 
 
 
Question No. 5: Does the County’s User Access Program (UAP) and/or Inspector General fee 

apply to this project? 
 
Answer No. 5: No. Please, refer to Solicitation Documents, Volume II, Supplementary 

Conditions, section 1.09 Miami-Dade County’s User Access Program (UAP). 
 
 
Question No. 6: Will the County consider bid postponement in order to properly submit a bid? 
 
Answer No. 6: Please, refer to Addendum no.1., Section A. Changes to the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 
 
 

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 3 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Tiondra Wright  
Chief, Capital Improvement Division. 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)  
 
TW: tw 
 
cc:   

Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Gabriel Delgado, P.E., DTPW Ryan Fisher, P.E., DTPW 
Laurie Johnson, SBD Maylin Torres, SBD 
Caesar Suarez, SBD 
Project File 
 

Eric Perez, SBD 
Clerk of the Board 
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PROJECT RPQ NO. 20240235

Snowden Pedestrian Bridge No. 879043

RPQ No. 20240235

Request for Information No.3 
(RFI)

E-mails Attached



From: Thelma E. Garcia
To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: MDC "Snowden Pedestrian Bridge No. 879043" project - Bid date:: 2/26/25 - GLF RFI # 01
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:25:36 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good afternoon:

We hereby kindly request answers to the following questions:

1. This question is Electrical/Structural related to the recessed Alphabet Lighting Installed
in the 1.5 inch pedestrian handrail as show in Detail A Sheet 23 of 39.

a. Pay Item Notes 715-1-11 Lighting Conductors, Insulated, No. 10 or less.
Item includes conductors in the railings. The Pay Items do not include provisions

for a raceway (conduit) or approved raceway to be installed.
b. Is the Pedestrian Handrail to be UL?
c. Sheet 25 of 29 Notes 1. All wires external to Control Cabinet to be terminated to a

terminal in the handrail.
Can the County please provide details on termination in the handrail.

d. Sheet B-1 of 39 Ped Bridge Structure Plans General Notes:
Item W.  The contractor’s EOR is responsible for the design and detailing of the

Steel Truss Bridge Superstructure  Including Trusses, Concrete Deck, Bridge Railing,
Floor Beams, Bridge Joints, Bearing Assemblies and Anchor Bolts.

Sheet B-4 of 39 Notes 3. The Contractor shall submit shop drawings signed and
sealed by a Florida Registered Engineer for the proposed Railing.

The question being back to the raceway, conductors and terminations to the
recessed lighting.

2. Does the County’s User Access Program (UAP) and/or Inspector General fee apply to
this project?

3. Will the County consider bid postponement in order to properly submit a bid?

Thank you for your prompt response.

Sincerely,



Thelma E. Garcia
Assistant Vice-President
1 SE 3rd Avenue, Suite 1600
Miami, Florida 33131
Direct: (786) 843-3401
Tel: (305) 371-5228 Ext. 3401
Fax: (305) 371-9201
www.glfusa.com
tegarcia@glfusa.com
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